
Board of Trustees
February 28, 2017

Committee Meetings 
& 

Board Packet
1



 
 
 
 
 
TO: Saundra M. Foster, President, and all other Board Members 
 
FROM: Richard M. Enty, Executive Director/Secretary-Treasurer 
 
DATE: February 21, 2017 
 
RE: MONTHLY UPDATE 
 
 

 
 
METRO’s monthly cash sales tax receipts for February 2017 of $3.85 million were $252,764/7 percent 
higher than for the prior February.  As noted in earlier reports, continued low unemployment, very 
affordable gasoline prices and strong auto and truck sales continue to be the likely reasons for these 
elevated sales tax receipts.   
 
January ridership is up 3.74% compared with last year at that time, a very noteworthy accomplishment!!  
We experienced 4 preventable accidents, all on Line Service.  CONGRATULATIONS! to our Paratransit 
operators for a preventable accident-free month! 
 
 
 

2



There are no resolutions to be considered at the upcoming Board meeting. 
 
Leadership Team Update 
 
From Saturday, February 11th through Wednesday, February 15th I attended American Public Transit 
Association’s Transit CEO’s Conference in San Diego, CA.  I found a number of the more than 20 sessions 
very informative.  The session on autonomous vehicles was led by a researcher in London who gave her 
presentation via Skype.  She urged U.S. transit leaders to learn how to leverage this technology as it will 
substantially change the way that we travel.   The very extensive session on collective bargaining 
provided information on labor trends and do’s and don’ts for negotiations.  Along with the detailed 
analyses of wage rates for all U.S. transit systems, this session was very timely given that both of 
METRO’s collective bargaining agreements (International Brotherhood of Teamsters Local 348, 
Transport Workers Union of American Local 1) expire July 31st.  Another particularly interesting session 
focused on the need to communicate locally and in Washington with our elected officials in order to 
ensure that Federal spending meets the levels authorized in the FAST Act.  METRO will be preparing 
information to support such meetings with Congressional officials here in their respective districts.  I will 
provide additional information about the seminar at the Board meeting. 
 
Along with Leadership Team and other METRO staff whose jobs may put them in contact with the news 
media, I attended a training session arranged by Molly Becker, METRO Director of Communications and 
Marketing, presented by Hennis Communications (HC).  HC provides crisis communications/ 
management, litigation communications and media training services.  The training was provided to a 
large group in the morning and a smaller group in the afternoon.  The morning session focused on crisis 
communications generally, while the afternoon session provided in-front-of-the-camera training and 
practice for myself, Claire Merrick/Communications Specialist, Angie Neeley/Dir of Finance and Valerie 
Shea/Dir. of Planning & Development.  This training was extremely helpful in helping us understand the 
importance of controlling how we as transit professionals project ourselves and how we can best 
represent METRO’s best interests relative to information that the media tries to influence and control.  
Providing a consistent message in any given situation is critical.   
 
The Leadership Team has completed all 2016 performance reviews, including development of 
performance initiatives for 2017.  As part of the 2017 plans, the Team is continuing work on 
development of metric-based SmartGoals.  At the February 21st Leadership Team meeting, we 
conducted an in-house workshop to continue development of these metrics, which will focus on Safety, 
Customer Service Quality and Cost-Effectiveness.  We aim to have the initial set in place by the end of 
March so that we will have three quarters of data with them for 2017.  
 
Earlier this month I met with Akron City Councilwoman Linda Omobien.  The Councilwoman was 
recently appointed to the National League of Cities Transportation and Infrastructure Services 
Committee and had asked me to brief her on METRO’s infrastructure needs. 
 
As noted in the January Human Resources Department Safety and Security report, Ohio Transit Risk Pool 
conducted its annual Risk Management Audit with METRO.  We received very good feedback on the 
policies and procedures that are in place and discussed ways to further improve our reduction of risk. 
 
The House Committee of the Ohio Legislature released its substitute bill for the administration's 
Transportation Budget. The substitute bill maintains the additional $10 million funding for transit. 

3



Amendments to the bill can still be offered and are due tomorrow. We will continue to monitor the 
situation.  The bill should be voted out of committee by the end of this week. 
 
Due to an oversight the January 2017 updates from Operations, Maintenance and Paratransit/Customer 
Service were omitted from last month’s Board report.  They are being included this month.   
 
I am also attaching the summary of sessions from last week’s APTA CEO Seminar.   
__________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The Operations Department reports for the month of December: 
 
Training Hours: 272 
The training consisted of refresher training, line service training, MCI refresher training and mandatory 
training per the Preventable Accident Policy.  
 
December 1                     Meeting with Roetzel and Andress to discuss language in revised Operator 

Handbook. 
December 5-7                 Operator Vacation Sign Up for 2017. 
December 9                      Met with Akron Public Schools Staff to discuss and finalize the Student Pass 

Program beginning January, 2017. 
December 11                     Operations Department Staff Meeting.  
December 12-14            Operations Department Vacation Sign Up for 2017. 
December 14                   Director of Operations and Chief Dispatcher served food to guests at the 

Annual Holiday Luncheon.  
December 15                     Conducted interviews for the positon of Temporary Assignment (T.A). 
December 20                     Members of the Leadership Team and T.W.U. met with Legal Counsel to review    

the Operator Handbook.  
December 28                   Director of Operations and Chief Dispatcher meet with the new Director of 

Finance, Angie Neeley. 
December 31                    METRO provided service to First Night patrons. 
 
METRO Instructor Bob Papa was selected to present a module on refresher training at the National 
Technical Institute in Rutgers in March 2017.  
 
The Operations Department reports for the month of January 2017: 
 
Training Hours: 384 
The training consisted of refresher training, line service training , MCI refresher training and mandatory 
training per the Preventable Accident Policy.  
 
January 3-5         Winter Sign Up 
January 6             SSO Winter Sign Up 
January 15           Winter Sign Up began   
January 16           Limited Line Service. Director of Operations, Chief Dispatchers and others from the 

Leadership Team attended the MLK Breakfast at the Akron Urban League. 
January 17           Director of Operations and Chief Dispatcher Safety and Security Council Meeting.  
January 25           Director of Operations and Chief Dispatcher attended the Retirement Luncheon for 

Dean Harris.   

4



Sum of
Jan_16

Sum of
Feb_16

Sum of
Mar_16

Sum of
Apr_16

Sum of
May_16

Sum of
Jun_16

Sum of
Jul_16

Sum of
Aug_16

Sum of
Sep_16

Sum of
Oct_16

Sum of
Nov_16

Sum of
Dec_16

35'Gillig Diesel 7 12 13 9 4 8 10 11 6 15 5 5

40' Gillig CNG 20 36 72 27 32 24 28 33 32 34 19 26

40' Gillig Diesel 24 14 38 20 22 20 30 21 22 25 17 29

40' Gillig Hybrid Diesel 1 1 4 2 2 2 1 4 2 0 1 2

40' New Flyer 5 7 14 3 3 6 5 1 1 1 0 1

45' Motorcoach Industries 2 2 6 6 3 3 4 3 3 7 1 1

60' New Flyer CNG 11 3 6 4 3 2 3 6 3 13 5 7

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

2016 Line Bus Road Calls by Fleet Type

January February March April May June July August September October November December

2015 28 27 37 33 27 40 29 17 16 23 28 18

2016 22 19 91 15 19 19 27 24 18 39 8 20

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Repeat Road Calls - 2015 vs. 2016

 

January 2017 Update 
 
 Construction Work Continues on the South Barn and Transit Center – Transit Center Completion Schd. for July 2017 
 8 Transit Buses are Currently in Delivery from Gillig LLC, Expected In-Service 3/2017 (Pictured Below) 
 Performance Data for Repeat Road Calls and Fleet Road Calls are Included Below 
 
 

 

  

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5



Sum of
Jan_16

Sum of
Feb_16

Sum of
Mar_16

Sum of
Apr_16

Sum of
May_16

Sum of
Jun_16

Sum of
Jul_16

Sum of
Aug_16

Sum of
Sep_16

Sum of
Oct_16

Sum of
Nov_16

Sum of
Dec_16

Sum of
Jan_17

35'Gillig Diesel 7 12 13 9 4 8 10 11 6 15 5 5 6

40' Gillig CNG 20 36 72 27 32 23 28 33 32 34 19 26 47

40' Gillig Diesel 24 14 38 20 22 20 30 21 22 25 17 29 14

40' Gillig Hybrid Diesel 1 0 4 2 2 2 1 4 2 0 1 2 3

40' New Flyer 5 7 14 3 3 6 5 1 1 1 0 1 1

45' Motorcoach Industries 2 2 6 6 3 3 4 3 3 7 1 1 6

60' New Flyer CNG 11 3 4 4 3 2 3 6 3 13 5 7 11

35' Gillig CNG DASH 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 2 2 3

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

2016-17 Line Bus Road Calls by Fleet Type

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2015 28 27 37 33 27 40 29 17 16 23 28 18

2016 22 19 89 15 19 19 27 24 18 39 8 20

2017 30

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Repeat Road Calls

 

February 2017 Update 

 

 Construction Work Continues on the South 
Barn and Transit Center – Transit Center 
Completion Schd. for July 2017 (Pictured 
Above) 

 
 “8” New 40 Ft. Gillig CNG Buses, Numbered 

2314-2321, Entered Service on 2/21/2017.  
 

 
 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 

Column1 Average Monthly Repeats 

2015 26.9 

2016 44.8 

2017 30.0 

6



January 2017 Board Report – Customer Service and Paratransit activities during December 2016: 
  
DECEMBER 2016 STATISTICS AND COMPARISIONS – We transported 21,262 passengers on various 
Paratransit programs in the month of December.  Comparing December 2012 passenger statistics to 
December 2016 numbers; we transported 26% more people in December 2016.   Just looking at the 
month of December, where we typically experience a myriad of weather patterns over the years, we 
took a huge leap between 2012 and 2013 and 2013 and 2014, then somewhat leveled off.   
 

PASSENGERS 
TRANSPORTED VIA 
PARATRANSIT BY 
MONTH 

TOTAL 
PASSENGERS    
TRANSPORTED 

DEC. 2016 21,262 
DEC. 2015 22,562 
DEC. 2014 22,363 
DEC. 2013 18,368 
DEC. 2012 16,901 

 
NET - NET (Non Emergency Transportation) medical service continues to increase with 2,984 passengers 
transported under this contract in December.   Overall we had a 20% increase from NET passengers 
transported in 2015 vs. those transported in 2016; compared to a 72% increase comparing 2014 to 
2016, reflecting the change in spenddown laws. We feel it is our responsibility to assist as many people 
to medical appointments as possible, whether through NET a contracted service with DJFS, SCAT Senior 
or SCAT Temporary.  SCAT Senior and SCAT Temporary services are operated as goodwill programs for 
eligible persons in our community, outside of mandated ADA for persons with disabilities.  
 
 

PASSENGERS 
TRANSPORTED VIA NET 

(NON-EMERGENCY 
MEDICAL 

TRANSPORTATION) 2015 2016 

% INCREASE IN 
PASSENGERS 

TRANSPORTED FROM 
2015 to 2016 BY 

MONTH 
JAN 1,844 2,241 22% 
FEB 1,792 2,476 38% 
MAR 2,009 2,595 29% 
APRIL 2,160 2,637 22% 
MAY 1,954 2,494 28% 
JUNE 2,306 2,504 9% 
JULY 2,351 2,438 4% 
AUG 2,266 2,698 19% 
SEPT 2,277 2,492 9% 
OCT 2,589 2,814 9% 
NOV 2,170 2,862 32% 
DEC 2,416 2,984 24% 
TOTAL 26,134 31,235 20% 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

     

7



   
 

ON TIME PERFORMANCE – OTP remained constant from 2015 to 2016 and remains ahead of industry 
standards.   Both 2015 and 2016 we averaged 94% OTP for METRO drivers and 93% for our subcontract 
drivers.  This can only be accomplished with a true team effort between all those connected to these 
programs, our Specialists making the reservations, our Dispatchers, our Operators, our Contractor, our 
Software as well as our Passengers, as highlighted in the Ecolane System Evaluation. 
 
ADA PASSENGERS - The total amount of ADA passengers transported under the Paratransit ADA 
mandated service remained fairly constant from 2015 to 2016, ending the year with a mild 2.6% 
increase.  Many of these passengers are able to travel under different plans, in addition to ADA trips, 
which could explain the decreases in ridership in some months.  As an example, some ADA passengers 
may also qualiŦy for SCAT Senior, NET trips, or choose to ride line service. 
 
 

ADA 
PASSENGERS 
TRANSPORTED 
BY MONTH 2015 2016 

% INCREASE / 
DECREASE OF 
PASSENGERS 

TRANSPORTED 
UNDER ADA 

JAN 1609 1456 -9% 
FEB 1316 1625 24% 
MAR 1847 1765 -4% 
APRIL 1925 1858 -3% 
MAY 1869 1767 -5% 
JUNE 1779 1780 0.01% 
JULY 1659 1763 6% 
AUG 1778 1911 8% 
SEPT 1783 1811 2% 
OCT 1783 1746 -2% 
NOV 1593 1848 16% 
DEC 1713 1866 9% 
TOTAL 20654 21196 3% 

 
 
REDUCED FARE / SCAT / ADA APPLICATION PROCESS –   The chart below shows a full year of 
applications received through our Customer Service Department.  This represents the first full year we 
have tracked applications.  In 2015 we only tracked five months, which gave us an average of 111 
applications processed per month.  In 2016, an average of 173 applications were processed per month.  
We have definitely experienced an increased in SCAT and ADA applications.   
  
The chart below shows that 2,078 applications have been processed by the Customer Service 
Department in 2016.  Applications are received from three separate services offered by METRO: 

• Reduced Fare to ride the line service/fixed route/city bus at a discounted $0.50 per ride for 
eligible residents of Summit County. There are no restrictions on the use of the line service bus. 

8



• SCAT Temporary for eligible disabled residents of Summit County.  Services available, depending 
upon eligibilityΣ are medical trips throughout Summit County, work with verifiable employment, 
and grocery in certain circumstances. 

• ADA for qualifying persons with disabilities that are traveling within an active ADA line service 
bus route (pick up and drop off).  Restrictions are based on line service hours. 

2016 
APPLICATIONS 
PROCESSED 

SCAT 
TEMP 

REDUCED 
FARE ADA 

RETURNED 
INCOMPLETE 

TOTAL 
APPLICATIONS 
PROCESSED 

JAN 61 31 16 42 150 
FEB 82 20 17 44 163 
MAR 83 45 23 90 241 
APR 79 35 14 44 172 
MAY 50 21 10 35 116 
JUN 70 41 17 61 189 
JULY 51 15 14 21 101 
AUG 65 30 14 43 152 
SEPT 67 38 14 52 171 
OCT 62 81 15 66 224 
NOV 87 45 11 51 194 
DEC       90              36           17                    62                     205 
YTD 847 438 182 611 2078 

 
 
CARE CENTER CALLS – Customer Services operates two separate ‘Care Centers’, a center at 416 
Kenmore Blvd where 10 Specialists focus is on making reservations for our paratransit customers.  At the 
RKPTC we operate a walk up window that operates everyday METRO line service buses are on the road, 
with a crew of 6 working multiple shifts to sell tickets at the ticket window, answer questions and 
answer calls from line service riders.   In 201п we answered 396,841 calls, averaging 33,070 per month.   
In 2015 we answered 416,326 calls, averaging 34,694 per month.  In 2016 we answered 395,278 calls, 
averaging 32,940 calls per month.   The emerging pattern, as we’ve expected, is a reduction of 
information calls, due to the onset of Avail, and an increase in paratransit calls. 
 

METRO CARE CENTER 
CALLS HANDLED 2014 2015 2016 

% INCREASE / 
DECREASE IN  
CALLS FROM  
2014 TO 2015 

% INCREASE / 
DECREASE IN  
CALLS FROM  
2015 TO 2016 

% INCREASE / 
DECREASE IN 
CALLS FROM 
2014 TO 2016 

INFO CALLS 203,955 191,650 167,890 -6% -12% -18% 
SCAT CALLS 192,886 224,676 227,388 17% 1% 18% 
TOTAL CALLS 396,841 416,326 395,278 5% -5% -0.39% 

        
 
ECOLANE SYSTEM EVALUATION -  A representative from Ecolane spent a week at METRO reviewing all 
aspects of the paratransit software, including meeting independently with various users of the software.   
The report was very thorough, constructive and overall very positive.  The auditor had many positive 
individual reports for our Specialists (Reservationists), our Dispatchers and the management team in 
Customer Service.   The evaluation highlighted several traditional paratransit key performance 
indicators, such as On Time Performance and Rides Per Hour.  METRO performs above ƛƴŘǳǎǘǊȅ averagŜǎ  

9



ŀƴŘ recommendations ǿŜǊŜ made that included tweaking parameters, reviewing geocoding of certain 
addresses, and addressing frequent no-show passengers.  The majority of the issues centered on how 
drivers operate the system, including pull-outs performed late and from incorrect locations, inconsistent 
reporting of stop arrivals and departures and drivers communicating with Dispatch for stop order edits 
and inaccurate data, such as address corrections.  The audit report has been shared with the TWU 
President and Vice President, as well as the Director of Operations and the Chief Dispatcher and the 
Paratransit Dispatchers.  We will be looking at the recommendations to see how we can better serve our 
customers, but are very pleased at how well METRO was represented in the audit. 
 
MOBILITY FUNCTIONS -  The holiday month saw our Mobility Specialists perform 24 wheelchair weight 
and inspections.  We gladly handed out webbing loops to ensure that these passengers were provided 
with a safe option for drivers to assist in securing their devices to the coach.  There were four group 
trainings in the month.  Both Mobility Specialists participated in the TCRP Webinar “Strategy Guide to 
Enable and Promote the Use of Fixed-Route Transit”, facilitated a field trip for Pleasant View staff so 
they could experience SCAT first hand to assist their residents in riding SCAT successfully, attended a 
CFLE (Children Family Leadership Exchange) committee meeting, attended several meetings at the 
International Institute, and meetings at a few of the senior buildings.   There were a total of 54 courtesy 
calls made to new riders, checking on their first rides and answering any questions that new riders had 
about the service.  They also filed 79 Service Desk Reports, capturing requests for service, concerns and 
compliments.   
 
All in all a very busy holiday month for Customer Services and our passengers. 
BAM 
  
  
 

10



FEBRUARY 2017 PERFORMANCE FROM CUSTOMER SERVICE & PARATRANSIT FOR JANUARY ACTIVITIES 

 METRO transported a total of 21,387 people across all lines of paratransit; SCAT Temporary, 
SCAT Senior and contracted services.   See table below: 

      PASSENGERS TRANSPORTED         % INCREASE OF PASSENGERS  
   YEAR             VIA PARATRANSIT       TRANSPORTED FROM 2014 DATA 
 JAN 2014         18,651     
 JAN 2015         21,134        12% 
 JAN 2016         20,614        10% 
 JAN 2017         21,387        13% 
 
NON-EMERGENCY TRANSPORTATION PASSENGERS:  We continue to see a huge increase in the number 
of passengers transported to medical appointments via the DJFS NET contract.  See table below: 
 
 YEAR  NET PASSENGERS TRANSPORTED 
 JAN 2013       1,106 
 JAN 2014       1,387 
 JAN 2015       1,844 
 JAN 2016        2,241 
 JAN 2017       3,326 
 
AKRON PUBLIC SCHOOLS:  Our IT Department has worked very closely with APS and digesting the data 
given to us in a very quick turnaround.  Customer Service has then produced the METRO Photo IDs, as 
part of our contract with APS, for students where we were provided with a photo and student data to 
match up.  We were able to provide to APS four (4) different batches of student/METRO Photo ID’s 
totaling 676.  Each of these batches were provided to APS with the appropriate METRO Route Schedule 
serving that high school, AVAIL “Your Bus” cards, “Rules” card for the RKPTC and a quick “How To Ride 
The Bus” sheet, for each Photo ID provided.  I am very proud to share that our Customer Service team 
was able to provide each batch to APS within hours of receiving the information from our IT 
Department.  We continue to work closely with APS staff as we work though challenges with Charter 
Schools. 
 
STATISTICS:  Customer Service performed 20 wheelchair weight and inspections and advocacy 
conversations, with 3 individual trainings occurring throughout the month and 4 presentations 
attended, and various external Committee meetings attended.  Fifty (50) courtesy calls were made to 
new clients, 94 Service Desk Reports were filed and 168 applications were reviewed and processed. 
BAM 

11



12



MONTHLY BOARD COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDAS 
VERNON LANE ODOM BOARD ROOM 

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 28, 2017 
8:00 A.M. 

 

 

 

8:00 A.M.  FINANCE COMMITTEE 

1) February 2017 Finance Report 
2) Other 

8:10 A.M. MARKETING AND SERVICE PLANNING COMMITTEE  

1) January  2017 Performance Report 
2) Update on Planning Activities 
3) Marketing Update 
4) Other  

8:25 A.M. RAIL OPERATIONS COMMITTEE  

1) Update on Status of Rail Initiatives 

8:30 A.M. SAFETY COMMITTEE  

1) January  2017 Safety & Security Report 
2) Transit Policing and Oversight 
3) Other 

 

8:40 A.M. HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE  

1) January  2017 Human Resources Report 
2) Other 

 

8:45 A.M.  ADJOURN 

13



 
MONTHLY BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
VERNON LANE ODOM BOARD ROOM 

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 28, 2017 
9:00 A.M. 

 
 
ITEM 1: CALL TO ORDER: 
 
 
ITEM 2: AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION: 
 

Any individual or representative of a group may take two (2) minutes to 
address the Board on any topic on the agenda. Anyone desiring more time 
than provided herein, shall notify the Secretary-Treasurer by the  
Tuesday preceding the Board meeting so that he/she may be placed on the 
Agenda for a maximum of five (5) minutes.  METRO’s Board Meetings 
are held the last Tuesday of the month as stated within Resolution 2016-28 
unless otherwise noted. 

   
       
ITEM 3: RECOGNITION  
   
   
ITEM 4: BOARD MINUTES: 
 

*Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of January 31, 2017 
 
ITEM 5: COMMITTEE REPORTS & RESOLUTIONS: 
 

Finance Committee 
 

Chair Report 
 

 
Marketing & Service Planning Committee 

 
Chair Report 
 
Rail Operations Committee 
 
Chair Report 

 
  

 

14



Safety Committee 
 
  Chair Report 

 
            Human Resources Committee 
 
                        Chair Report 
   
ITEM 6: EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
         
ITEM 7: OTHER BUSINESS: 
       
ITEM 8: OFFICERS’ REPORT: 
 

- President 
- Executive Director          

 
ITEM 9: CALL FOR ADJOURNMENT: 
 
 
*Denotes items that need approval of the Board 
 
Next Scheduled Meeting – March 28, 2017 

15



METRO RTA 
BOARD MINUTES 

TUESDAY, JANUARY 31, 2017 
 
 

Trustees Present: Saundra Foster, Scott Meyer, Stephan Kremer, Donald Christian, 
Chuck Rector, Ross Widenor, Jack Hefner, 
Nicholas Fernandez, David Prentice, Robert De Journette 

 
Trustees Absent: Renee Greene, Heather Heslop Licata  
 
Staff Present: Richard Enty, Dean Harris, Bambi Miller, Mike Davis,  

Molly Becker, Jason Popik, Robin Miller, Claire Merrick, 
DeHavilland McCall, Jamie Saylor, Angela Neeley, Valerie Shea, 
Jarrod Hampshire, John Sutherland, Christine Hoffer,  
Quentin Wyatt, Dana Gibitz, Jessica Dreschel, Yvonne Briggs 

 
Guests Present:   Susie Graham, Downtown Akron Partnership,  

Barbara Rhoades, CEO, OTRP 
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
Ms. Foster called the meeting to order at 9:05 a.m.  
 
 
AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 
  
None 
 
RECOGNITION  
 
None   
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Ms. Foster asked for a motion to approve the November 30, 2016 minutes.  Mr. Kremer 
made a motion for approval, seconded by Mr. De Journette.  The minutes were 
unanimously approved by the Board with a change to be made to Ms. Foster instead of 
“Mr.” Foster. 
 
 
 
 
 

16



FINANCE COMMITTEE   
 
Mr. Meyer said the Finance Committee did meet and all the financial affairs were in 
order.   
 
Resolution 2017-01 appointing trustees to the Ohio Transit Risk Pool was presented for 
approval. Mr. Meyer made a motion for approval, seconded by Mr. Kremer.   
Resolution 2017-01 was unanimously approved by the Board. 
 
Resolution 2017-02 appointing trustees to the Health Transit Pool of Ohio was presented 
for approval. Mr. Meyer made a motion for approval, seconded by Mr. Heffner. 
Resolution 2017-02 was unanimously approved by the Board. 
 
Resolution 2017-03 appointing trustees to the “NEORide” Council of Government was 
presented for approval.  Mr. Meyer made a motion for approval, seconded by  
Mr. Fernandez. Resolution 2017-03 was unanimously approved by the Board. 
 
Resolution 2017-04 authorizing the signatories on METRO’s checking and savings 
accounts was presented for approval.  Mr. Meyer made a motion for approval, seconded 
by Mr. Hefner.  Resolution 2017-04 was unanimously approved by the Board. 
 
Resolution 2017-05 authorizing a contract with the DOWNTOWN AKRON 
PARTNERSHIP (DAP) and METRO for the cleaning and safety along Main Street and 
the RKP Transit Center was presented for approval.  Mr. Meyer made a motion for 
approval, seconded by Mr. Christian.  Resolution 2017-05 was unanimously approved by 
the Board. 
 
Resolution 2017-06 authorizing the disposal or transfer of certain assets owned by the 
METRO Regional Transit Authority was presented for approval.  Mr. Meyer made a 
motion for approval, seconded by Mr. Hefner.  Resolution 2017-06 was unanimously 
approved by the Board. 
 
Resolution 2017-07 authorizing a discount on bulk ticket and pass purchase was 
presented for approval.  Mr. Kremer suggested that this Resolution be tabled.  He asked 
that the Finance Department come up with a tiered system and use a sliding scale for the 
amount of discount offered to the agencies involved.  The Board President asked for a 
show of hands to accept this proposal.  She went around the table asking members to 
agree or disagree, and all members were in favor of looking at this discount system.  For 
example:  If the agency purchases $125,000 worth of tickets and passes, the discount 
would be 15%, if the agency purchases $75,000 worth of tickets and passes, the discount 
would be 10%, and if the agency purchases $50,000 worth of tickets and passes, the 
discount would be 5%.  The Finance Department will bring this back to the Board next 
month. They will also look at the cost to METRO by using the sliding scale versus what 
was proposed in Resolution 2017-07. 

17



MARKETING AND SERVICE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
Mr. Christian said the Marketing and Service Planning Committee met.  Performance and 
Communications updates were presented. No further business for discussion at this time. 
 
RAIL OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 
 
Mr. Kremer reported that the Rail Operations did meet.  No business to discuss at this 
time. 
 
SAFETY COMMITTEE 
 
Mr. Prentice said the committee did meet.  There were less preventables in this reporting 
period. 
 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES 
 
The Human Resources Committee did meet.  No further business to discuss. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS  
None 
 
OFFICERS’ REPORT 
 
President: 
 
None 
 
Executive Director:   
 
None 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no other business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 
9:20 a.m. 
 
 

 
 
 
 

18



CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 
 
 
Pursuant to Section III, Article 3.2 of the Rules & Regulations of the METRO Regional 
Transit Authority, METRO has complied with the Notice and Notification to the public 
and news media. 
 
 
 
___________________________       _____________________________________ 
SAUNDRA M. FOSTER     RICHARD M. ENTY, EXECUTIVE 
PRESIDENT                   DIRECTOR/SECRETARY-TREASURER 
      

19



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

20



Finance Com
m

ittee

21



22



23



24



M
arketing &

 
Service Planning Com

m
ittee

25



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

26



METRO RTA Planning Department Responsibilities 
 

 Long-Range Planning (see Driving METRO Forward below) 

 Route Scheduling and Short-Term Service Planning 
o Implemented through Regular Service Changes (4 times per year) 
o Maintenance of Service Policy Standards and Route Effectiveness Evaluations 

 Performance Reporting 

 Federal Title VI Plan Preparation and Ridership Sampling Compliance 

 Bus Service Requests 

 Bus Stop and Passenger Facilities Design/Management 
o Bus Stop Change Requests 
o Bus Stop Maintenance 
o Bus Stop Amenity Planning and Installation 
o Transit Hub Development 

 Bus Route and Bus Stop Data Management 

 Rail Asset Management 

 Coordination with Local and Regional Partners 
o Boards and Committees 
o Planning Studies 
o Infrastructure Improvement Projects 

 Conducting Public Meetings and Passenger Surveys 

 Grant Application and Funding Request Preparation 
 

Driving METRO Forward 
 

Overview 
Driving METRO Forward is a plan initiated by METRO staff with support from the Board of Trustees to 
address trends of flat and declining ridership and increasing costs.  The goal of the project is to build a 
better bus system while being good stewards of public dollars.  METRO staff is doing the work in-house, 
utilizing new data sources that were recently made available with the implementation of our Automatic 
Vehicle Location (AVL) system, especially more detailed passenger counts and schedule adherence.  
Additionally, METRO recently purchased Remix software which allows staff to quickly design routes and 
immediately understand the cost and demographic impact of the proposed change.   
 

Guiding Principles  

 Match Service to Modern Travel Patterns 

 Stronger System Structure 

 Simplify Routes 

 Transit First Lifestyle 

 Build Financial Stability 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

27



Project History 

 March 2016 –Project kicks off and Guiding  Principles are developed 

 April 2016 - First round of public meetings to introduce project and Guiding Principles 

 April-May 2016 – Analysis begins and an initial service proposal is developed (i.e. “first map”) 

  June 2016 – Second route of public meetings to share the “first map” and get feedback 

 June-September 2016 – Analysis continues and proposal is refined based on feedback  

 (August 2017 – Original anticipated implementation of final plan) 
 

Project Status 

 Staff has changed but Guiding Principles and previous analysis remain 
o New Director started in January 2017; in process of filling Senior Service Planner position 
o Revised project schedule will be developed in Q1 2017 

 Evaluate alternatives and the costs/benefits of the corresponding level of investment 
o Categories of alternatives include: 

 Do Nothing – Business as usual 
 Cost Neutral – Reallocate operating costs from less productive services to our core routes 
 Minor Investment – Minimal capital costs and/or increases to operating costs 
 Significant Investment – Increased capital/operating costs to provide a more flexible system 

o Complete analysis using AVL data and Remix software 
o Gain feedback from internal and external stakeholders, riders, the public, external 

stakeholders and METRO Board 

 In the meantime… 
o Small service efficiencies are being implemented with each Service Change 

 Schedule efficiencies 
 Combining routes to serve same destinations with less cost 

o Exploring and researching new and innovative ways to serve less dense areas of the County 
o Coordinating with external stakeholders on incorporating transit into their future plans 
 

Project Website: http://www.akronmetro.org/materials.aspx 
 
 

Questions? Contact Valerie Shea, Director of Planning & Development,  
at 330-564-2281 or Valerie.shea@akronmetro.org 

 
 

28

http://www.akronmetro.org/materials.aspx


29



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

30



January 2017

Performance Reports

Combined Service

2017 2016
Percentage 
Changed 2017 2016

Percentage 
Changed

Service Day Data

22 20 10.00% Weekdays Operated 22 20 10.00%
4 5 -20.00% Saturdays Operated 4 5 -20.00%
5 5 0.00% Sundays Operated 5 5 0.00%

Passenger Data

406,356 391,713 3.74% Total Passengers 406,356 391,713 3.74%
16,196 16,473 -1.69% Average Weekday Passengers 16,196 16,473 -1.69%

7,213 7,432 -2.95% Average Saturday Passengers 7,213 7,432 -2.95%
3,089 3,747 -17.55% Average Sunday Passengers 3,089 3,747 -17.55%

Service Level Data

542,648 522,986 3.76% Total Vehicle Miles 542,648 522,986 3.76%
506,019 448,147 12.91% Total Vehicle Revenue Miles 506,019 448,147 12.91%

0.80 0.87 -8.13%
Average Passengers per Vehicle 

Revenue Mile 0.80 0.87 -8.13%
42,172 35,451 18.96% Total Vehicle Hours 42,172 35,451 18.96%
37,073 34,718 6.78% Total Vehicle Revenue Hours 37,073 34,718 6.78%

10.96 11.28 -2.85%
Average Passengers per Vehicle 

Revenue Hour 10.96 11.28 -2.85%

Financial Data

$198,485 $182,576 8.71% Cash Fares $198,485 $182,576 8.71%
$144,001 $122,035 18.00% Ticket and Pass Revenue $144,001 $122,035 18.00%
$107,715 $73,122 47.31% Other Fare Related Revenue $107,715 $73,122 47.31%

10.8% 10.1% 7.59% Percentage Total Farebox Recovery 10.8% 10.1% 7.59%

$8.21 $8.37 -1.89%
Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue 

Mile $8.21 $8.37 -1.89%

$112.06 $108.01 3.74%
Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue 

Hour $112.06 $108.01 3.74%
$10.22 $9.57 6.79% Average Cost per Passenger $10.22 $9.57 6.79%

Safety Data

4 5 -20.00% Preventable Accidents 4 5 -20.00%
3 3 0.00% Nonpreventable Accidents 3 3 0.00%
7 8 -12.50% Total Accidents 7 8 -12.50%

Current Month Year to Date

31



January 2017

Performance Reports

SCAT/ADA Paratransit Service

2017 2016
Percentage 
Changed 2017 2016

Percentage 
Changed

Service Day Data

22 20 10.00% Weekdays Operated 22 20 10.00%
4 5 -20.00% Saturdays Operated 4 5 -20.00%
5 5 0.00% Sundays Operated 5 5 0.00%

Passenger Data

21,387 20,614 3.75% Total Passengers 21,387 20,614 3.75%
690 687 0.40% Average Passengers per Day 690 687 0.40%
81.3 66.8 21.63% Average Saturday ADA Passengers 81.3 66.8 21.63%
25.8 36.8 -29.89% Average Sunday ADA Passengers 25.8 36.8 -29.89%
50.6 48.5 4.22% Average Total ADA Passengers 50.6 48.5 4.22%

5,656 5,174 9.32% Total Purchased Transportation Pass. 5,656 5,174 9.32%

Service Level Data

140,530 114,077 23.19% Total METRO Vehicle Miles 140,530 114,077 23.19%
37,502 34,499 8.70% Total Purchased Trans. Vehicle Miles 37,502 34,499 8.70%

178,032 148,576 19.83% Total Vehicle Miles 178,032 148,576 19.83%
152,271 126,422 20.45% Total Revenue Miles 152,271 126,422 20.45%

0.14 0.16 -13.86% Average Pass. per Revenue Vehicle Mile 0.14 0.16 -13.86%
11,237 10,696 5.06% Total Vehicle Hours 11,237 10,696 5.06%
9,158 8,955 2.27% Total Vehicle Revenue Hours 9,158 8,955 2.27%

2.3 2.3 1.45% Average Pass. per Vehicle Revenue Hour 2.3 2.3 1.45%
93% 94% -1.06% On-time Performance - METRO 93% 94% -1.06%

93% 93% 0.00%
On-time Performance - Purchased 

Transportation 93% 93% 0.00%

Financial Data

$46,138 $41,271 11.79% Cash Fares $46,138 $41,271 11.79%
$5,970 $2,138 179.22% Ticket and Pass Revenue $5,970 $2,138 179.22%

$61,315 $55,575 10.33% Other Fare Related Revenue $61,315 $55,575 10.33%
15.3% 14.3% 6.95% Percentage Total Farebox Recovery 15.3% 14.3% 6.95%

$5.18 $6.11 -15.28%
Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue Mile - 

METRO $5.18 $6.11 -15.28%

$3.90 $3.75 4.00%
Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue Mile - 

Purchased Transportation $3.90 $1.41 177.11%

$89.54 $85.02 5.33%
Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue Hour - 

METRO $89.54 $85.02 5.33%

$57.92 $55.05 5.22%
Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue Hour - 

Purchased Transportation $57.92 $55.05 5.22%
$37.76 $36.37 3.82% Average Cost per Passenger - METRO $37.76 $36.37 3.82%

$25.86 $25.00 3.42%
Average Cost per Passenger - Purchased 

Transportation $25.86 $25.00 3.42%
2.0 2.0 0.00% Average Small Bus Age 2.0 2.0 0.00%

Safety Data

0 1 -100.00% Preventable Accidents 0 1 -100.00%
1 1 0.00% Nonpreventable Accidents 1 1 0.00%
1 2 -50.00% Total Accidents 1 1 0.00%

Current Month Year to Date

32



January 2017

Performance Reports

Line Service

2017 2016
Percentage 
Changed 2017 2016

Percentage 
Changed

Service Day Data

22 20 10.00% Weekdays Operated 22 20 10.00%
4 5 -20.00% Saturdays Operated 4 5 -20.00%
5 5 0.00% Sundays Operated 5 5 0.00%

Passenger Data

384,969 371,099 3.74% Total Passengers 384,969 371,099 3.74%
15,506 15,786 -1.78% Average Weekday Passengers 15,506 15,786 -1.78%
7,132 7,365 -3.17% Average Saturday Passengers 7,132 7,365 -3.17%
3,063 3,710 -17.43% Average Sunday Passengers 3,063 3,710 -17.43%

Service Level Data

364,616 374,410 -2.62% Total Vehicle Miles 364,616 374,410 -2.62%
353,748 321,725 9.95% Total Vehicle Revenue Miles 353,748 321,725 9.95%

354,138 321,951 10.00%
Total Scheduled Vehicle Revenue 

Miles 354,138 321,951 10.00%

1.09 1.15 -5.76%
Average Passenger per Revenue 

Vehicle Mile 1.09 1.15 -5.65%
30,935 24,755 24.97% Total Vehicle Hours 30,935 24,755 24.97%
27,915 25,763 8.35% Total Vehicle Revenue Hours 27,915 25,763 8.35%

27,915 25,763 8.35%
Total Scheduled Vehicle Revenue 

Hours 27,915 25,763 8.35%

13.8 14.4 -4.26%
Average Passenger per Vehicle 

Revenue Hour 13.8 14.4 -4.26%
78% 87% -10.80% On-time Performance 78% 87% -10.80%

Financial Data

$152,347 $141,305 7.81% Cash Fares $152,347 $141,305 7.81%
$138,031 $119,897 15.12% Ticket and Pass Revenue $138,031 $119,897 15.12%
$46,400 $17,547 164.43% Other Fare Related Revenue $46,400 $17,547 164.43%

9.9% 9.1% 8.26% Percentage Total FareBox Recovery 9.9% 9.1% 8.26%

$9.64 $9.50 1.46%
Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue 

Mile $9.65 $9.51 1.50%

$122.30 $118.74 3.00%
Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue 

Hour $122.30 $118.74 3.00%
$8.87 $8.24 7.58% Average Cost per Passenger $8.87 $8.24 7.58%

4.3 4.3 0.00% Average Big Bus Age 4.3 4.3 0.00%

Safety Data

4 4 0.00% Preventable Accidents 4 4 0.00%
2 2 0.00% Nonpreventable Accidents 2 2 0.00%
6 6 0.00% Total Accidents 6 6 0.00%

Current Month Year to Date

33



January 2017

Line Service Categories

2017 2016
Percentage 
Changed URBAN (1 - 34) 2017 2016

Percentage 
Changed

341,426 341,908 -0.14% Total Monthly Passengers 341,426 341,908 -0.14%
31 30 3.33% Service Days 31 30 3.33%

11,013.7 11,396.9 -3.36% Average Daily Passengers 11,013.7 11,396.9 -3.36%
17.1 18.1 -5.42% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 17.1 18.1 -5.42%
1.5 1.6 -5.24% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 1.5 1.6 -5.24%

$6.76 $6.05 11.78% Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $6.76 $6.05 11.78%
SUBURBAN (101-104, 110)

11,887 10,580 12.35% Total Monthly Passengers 11,887 10,580 12.35%
22 20 10.00% Service Days 22 20 10.00%

540.3 529.0 2.14% Average Daily Passengers 540.3 529.0 2.14%
4.61 4.54 1.41% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 4.61 4.54 1.41%
0.19 0.19 1.39% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 0.19 0.19 1.39%

$30.79 $30.12 2.22% Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $30.79 $30.12 2.22%
EXPRESS (60 & 61)

8,060 8,055 0.06% Total Monthly Passengers 8,060 8,055 0.06%
22 20 10.00% Service Days 22 20 10.00%

366.4 402.8 -9.04% Average Daily Passengers 366.4 402.8 -9.04%
8.5 9.3 -8.86% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 8.5 9.3 -8.86%
0.3 0.4 -9.57% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 0.3 0.4 -9.57%

$19.16 $16.79 14.12% Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $19.16 $16.79 14.12%
CIRCULATOR (50, 51, 53, & 59)

6,536 5,819 12.32% Total Monthly Passengers 6,536 5,819 12.32%
31 30 3.33% Service Days 31 30 3.33%

210.8 194.0 8.66% Average Daily Passengers 210.8 194.0 8.66%
3.9 3.7 4.59% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 3.9 3.7 4.59%
0.3 0.3 4.43% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 0.3 0.3 4.43%

$52.94 $34.21 54.77% Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $52.94 $34.21 54.77%
DASH (54)

8,238 N/A N/A Total Monthly Passengers 8,238 N/A N/A
22 N/A N/A Service Days 22 N/A N/A

374.5 N/A N/A Average Daily Passengers 374.5 N/A N/A
1.1 N/A N/A Passengers per Vehicle Hour 1.1 N/A N/A
6.3 N/A N/A Passengers per Vehicle Mile 6.3 N/A N/A

$13.74 N/A N/A Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $13.74 N/A N/A
GROCERY (91 - 95)

1,629 1,754 -7.13% Total Monthly Passengers 1,629 1,754 -7.13%
22 20 10.00% Service Days 22 20 10.00%

74.0 87.7 -15.62% Average Daily Passengers 74.0 87.7 -15.62%
5.0 1.3 302.68% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 5.0 1.3 302.68%
1.0 1.3 -27.70% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 1.0 1.3 -27.70%

$58.90 $46.53 26.58% Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $58.90 $46.53 26.58%
Sunday Line Service

15,316 18,549 -17.43% Total Monthly Passengers 15,316 18,549 -17.43%
5 5 0.00% Service Days 5 5 0.00%

3,063.2 3,709.8 -17.43% Average Daily Passengers 3,063.2 3,709.8 -17.43%
9.7 12.1 -19.63% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 9.7 12.1 -19.63%
0.1 1.0 -91.89% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 0.1 1.0 -91.89%

$11.51 $9.62 19.65% Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $11.51 $9.62 19.65%
Saturday Line Service

28,526 36,825 -22.54% Total Monthly Passengers 28,526 36,825 -22.54%
4 5 -20.00% Service Days 4 5 -20.00%

7,131.5 7,365.0 -3.17% Average Daily Passengers 7,131.5 7,365.0 -3.17%
15.5 16.3 -4.78% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 15.5 16.3 -4.78%
1.3 1.4 -2.63% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 1.34 1.38 -2.63%

$7.10 $7.29 -2.65% Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $7.10 $7.29 -2.65%
Call-A-Bus

139 157 -11.46% Total Monthly Passengers 139 157 -11.46%
U of A ZipCard

18962 18076 4.90% Total Monthly Passengers 18962 18076 4.90%

Current Month Year to Date

34



  
 M

E
T

R
O

 R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
2/

20
/2

01
7

  
  
  
 M

O
N

T
H

L
Y

 R
E

P
O

R
T

 O
F

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

S

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
0

1
7

T
O

T
A

L

P
A

S
S

E
N

-
R

E
V

R
E

V
P

E
A

K

F
A

R
E

B
O

X
 

R
E

V
E

N
U

E

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 

F
A

R
E

T
O

T
 

F
A

R
E

B
O

X

P
E

R
 R

E
V

 

H
O

U
R

P
E

R
 R

E
V

 M
IL

E
A

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 

m
o

d
e
l

G
E

R
S

H
O

U
R

S
M

IL
E

S
V

E
H

IC
L

E
S

R
E

V
 H

O
U

R
R

E
V

 M
IL

E
R

E
V

 H
O

U
R

R
E

V
 M

IL
E

A
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 

M
o

d
e
l

(P
e

r 
H

o
u

r)
(P

e
r 

M
il
e

)
A

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 

M
o

d
e
l

 1
W

e
s
t 

M
a
rk

e
t

1
8
,0

0
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5
,0

3
3

$
  
  
  

3
3
,0

3
8

$
  
  
  

2
1
8
,9

2
8

$
  
  
  

1
8
5
,4

2
2

$
  
  
  
  

1
9
1
,1

5
7

$
  
  
  
 

4
1
,4

0
3

  
  

 
1
,7

9
0

1
9
,2

3
4

6
2
3
.1

  
  
  
  
  

2
.1

5
  
  
  
  

4
.4

9
$
  
  
  
 

3
.6

8
$
  
  
  
  
  

3
.8

2
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
5
.1

%
1
7
.8

%
1
7
.3

%

2
A

rl
in

g
to

n
1
7
,2

8
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
3
,1

2
3

$
  
  
  

3
0
,4

0
6

$
  
  
  

1
9
4
,8

0
3

$
  
  
  

1
8
1
,3

2
9

$
  
  
  
  

1
7
7
,9

5
6

$
  
  
  
 

3
6
,1

4
1

  
  

 
1
,5

9
3

1
8
,8

0
9

6
2
2
.7

  
  
  
  
  

1
.9

2
  
  
  
  

4
.5

5
$
  
  
  
 

4
.1

8
$
  
  
  
  
  

4
.0

8
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
5
.6

%
1
6
.8

%
1
7
.1

%

3
C

o
p

le
y
/H

a
w

k
in

s
1
0
,8

0
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,7

4
2

$
  
  
  
  

1
8
,5

4
4

$
  
  
  

1
4
5
,7

9
3

$
  
  
  

1
1
5
,8

7
1

$
  
  
  
  

1
3
2
,0

6
1

$
  
  
  
 

2
1
,3

2
2

  
  

 
1
,1

9
2

1
2
,0

1
9

5
1
7
.9

  
  
  
  
  

1
.7

7
  
  
  
  

5
.9

7
$
  
  
  
 

4
.5

6
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
.3

2
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
2
.7

%
1
6
.0

%
1
4
.0

%

4
D

e
li
a
/N

 H
a
w

k
in

s
5
,2

5
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,5

5
1

$
  
  
  
  

8
,8

0
3

$
  
  
  
  

6
7
,3

8
4

$
  
  
  
  

6
3
,8

3
3

$
  
  
  
  
  

7
4
,1

5
7

$
  
  
  
  
 

9
,7

7
9

  
  
  

 
5
5
1

6
,6

2
1

4
1
7
.7

  
  
  
  
  

1
.4

8
  
  
  
  

5
.9

9
$
  
  
  
 

5
.6

3
$
  
  
  
  
  

6
.6

8
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
3
.1

%
1
3
.8

%
1
1
.9

%

5
E

a
s
t 

M
a
rk

e
t/

E
ll
e
t

3
,1

6
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,2

3
8

$
  
  
  
  

5
,3

9
8

$
  
  
  
  

7
4
,8

8
1

$
  
  
  
  

8
5
,7

3
3

$
  
  
  
  
  

7
6
,4

0
9

$
  
  
  
  
 

6
,1

6
3

  
  
  

 
6
1
2

8
,8

9
3

3
1
0
.1

  
  
  
  
  

0
.6

9
  
  
  
  

1
1
.2

7
$
  
  
 

1
3
.0

4
$
  
  
  
  

1
1
.5

2
$
  
  
  
  

7
.2

%
6
.3

%
7
.1

%

6
E

. 
M

a
rk

e
t/

L
a
k
e
m

o
re

5
,9

1
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
,1

7
8

$
  
  
  
  

1
2
,0

9
4

$
  
  
  

1
2
4
,7

7
3

$
  
  
  

1
3
3
,2

2
0

$
  
  
  
  

1
2
5
,1

9
2

$
  
  
  
 

1
7
,0

1
4

  
  

 
1
,0

2
0

1
3
,8

1
9

5
1
6
.7

  
  
  
  
  

1
.2

3
  
  
  
  

6
.6

2
$
  
  
  
 

7
.1

2
$
  
  
  
  
  

6
.6

5
$
  
  
  
  
  

9
.7

%
9
.1

%
9
.7

%

7
C

u
y
a
h

o
g

a
 F

a
ll
s
 A

v
e

4
,8

0
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,7

7
2

$
  
  
  
  

9
,5

7
4

$
  
  
  
  

1
0
1
,3

0
6

$
  
  
  

8
3
,1

0
5

$
  
  
  
  
  

9
5
,7

1
3

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
3
,1

4
3

  
  

 
8
2
8

8
,6

2
0

4
1
5
.9

  
  
  
  
  

1
.5

2
  
  
  
  

6
.9

8
$
  
  
  
 

5
.5

9
$
  
  
  
  
  

6
.5

5
$
  
  
  
  
  

9
.5

%
1
1
.5

%
1
0
.0

%

8
K

e
n

m
o

re
/B

a
rb

e
rt

o
n

1
0
,5

0
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,8

3
8

$
  
  
  
  

1
8
,3

4
2

$
  
  
  

1
2
6
,1

6
5

$
  
  
  

1
2
3
,3

0
1

$
  
  
  
  

1
1
7
,2

8
5

$
  
  
  
 

2
1
,5

8
8

  
  

 
1
,0

3
2

1
2
,7

9
0

4
2
0
.9

  
  
  
  
  

1
.6

9
  
  
  
  

4
.9

9
$
  
  
  
 

4
.8

6
$
  
  
  
  
  

4
.5

8
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
4
.5

%
1
4
.9

%
1
5
.6

%

9
W

o
o

s
te

r/
E

a
s
t 

A
v
e

5
,9

2
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,1

8
8

$
  
  
  
  

1
0
,1

1
8

$
  
  
  

8
6
,8

8
4

$
  
  
  
  

7
8
,0

6
6

$
  
  
  
  
  

8
0
,8

2
8

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
1
,5

3
5

  
  

 
7
1
0

8
,0

9
8

3
1
6
.2

  
  
  
  
  

1
.4

2
  
  
  
  

6
.6

6
$
  
  
  
 

5
.8

9
$
  
  
  
  
  

6
.1

3
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
.6

%
1
3
.0

%
1
2
.5

%

1
0

H
o

w
a
rd

/P
o

rt
a
g

e
 T

r
8
,1

0
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,0

4
0

$
  
  
  
  

1
5
,1

4
9

$
  
  
  

1
3
3
,3

7
7

$
  
  
  

1
3
0
,8

3
1

$
  
  
  
  

1
2
2
,6

2
8

$
  
  
  
 

1
9
,3

8
9

  
  

 
1
,0

9
1

1
3
,5

7
1

4
1
7
.8

  
  
  
  
  

1
.4

3
  
  
  
  

6
.1

0
$
  
  
  
 

5
.9

7
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
.5

4
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
.4

%
1
1
.6

%
1
2
.4

%

1
1

S
o

u
th

 A
k
ro

n
1
,1

5
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
6
5

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,9

1
9

$
  
  
  
  

3
0
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

2
5
,9

3
9

$
  
  
  
  
  

2
7
,4

5
4

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,1

0
8

  
  
  

 
2
4
5

2
,6

9
1

1
8
.6

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.7

8
  
  
  
  

1
3
.3

2
$
  
  
 

1
1
.3

9
$
  
  
  
  

1
2
.1

1
$
  
  
  
  

6
.4

%
7
.4

%
7
.0

%

1
2

T
a
ll
m

a
d

g
e
 H

il
l

3
,9

1
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,2

0
9

$
  
  
  
  

9
,1

2
1

$
  
  
  
  

1
1
6
,4

9
8

$
  
  
  

8
7
,5

5
1

$
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
0
,8

5
9

$
  
  
  
 

1
4
,3

4
5

  
  

 
9
5
3

9
,0

8
2

5
1
5
.1

  
  
  
  
  

1
.5

8
  
  
  
  

7
.4

9
$
  
  
  
 

5
.4

7
$
  
  
  
  
  

7
.0

9
$
  
  
  
  
  

7
.8

%
1
0
.4

%
8
.2

%

1
3

G
ra

n
t/

F
ir

e
s
to

n
e

6
,0

6
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,3

5
5

$
  
  
  
  

1
1
,4

1
6

$
  
  
  

9
6
,5

4
2

$
  
  
  
  

7
3
,5

1
1

$
  
  
  
  
  

9
1
,1

6
0

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
4
,7

4
7

  
  

 
7
8
9

7
,6

2
5

4
1
8
.7

  
  
  
  
  

1
.9

3
  
  
  
  

5
.7

7
$
  
  
  
 

4
.2

1
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
.4

1
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
.8

%
1
5
.5

%
1
2
.5

%

1
4

E
u

c
li
d

/B
a
rb

e
rt

o
n

1
0
,0

2
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,6

8
6

$
  
  
  
  

1
7
,7

0
8

$
  
  
  

1
9
9
,4

0
7

$
  
  
  

1
8
3
,7

8
9

$
  
  
  
  

1
7
4
,4

2
8

$
  
  
  
 

2
1
,1

6
7

  
  

 
1
,6

3
0

1
9
,0

6
4

5
1
3
.0

  
  
  
  
  

1
.1

1
  
  
  
  

8
.5

8
$
  
  
  
 

7
.8

5
$
  
  
  
  
  

7
.4

0
$
  
  
  
  
  

8
.9

%
9
.6

%
1
0
.2

%

1
7

B
ro

w
n

/I
n

m
a
n

8
,5

8
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
,1

2
0

$
  
  
  
  

1
4
,7

0
4

$
  
  
  

1
1
2
,2

4
6

$
  
  
  

9
7
,5

8
8

$
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
0
,9

1
5

$
  
  
  
 

1
6
,8

5
5

  
  

 
9
1
8

1
0
,1

2
3

5
1
8
.4

  
  
  
  
  

1
.6

7
  
  
  
  

5
.7

9
$
  
  
  
 

4
.9

2
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
.7

1
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
3
.1

%
1
5
.1

%
1
3
.3

%

1
8

T
h

o
rn

to
n

/M
a
n

c
h

e
s
te

r
6
,7

6
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,9

9
1

$
  
  
  
  

1
1
,7

5
7

$
  
  
  

9
4
,9

3
8

$
  
  
  
  

9
9
,4

2
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

8
9
,6

6
3

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
3
,7

4
7

  
  

 
7
7
6

1
0
,3

1
3

3
1
7
.7

  
  
  
  
  

1
.3

3
  
  
  
  

6
.0

5
$
  
  
  
 

6
.3

8
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
.6

7
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
2
.4

%
1
1
.8

%
1
3
.1

%

1
9

E
a
s
tl

a
n

d
6
,4

5
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,5

0
8

$
  
  
  
  

1
1
,9

6
0

$
  
  
  

1
0
4
,6

8
1

$
  
  
  

8
0
,5

8
8

$
  
  
  
  
  

9
0
,4

5
6

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
5
,1

7
1

  
  

 
8
5
6

8
,3

5
9

3
1
7
.7

  
  
  
  
  

1
.8

1
  
  
  
  

6
.1

1
$
  
  
  
 

4
.5

2
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
.1

7
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
.4

%
1
4
.8

%
1
3
.2

%

2
1

S
o

u
th

 M
a
in

5
0
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
9
3
8

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,4

4
1

$
  
  
  
  

2
4
,6

6
4

$
  
  
  
  

1
8
,6

4
3

$
  
  
  
  
  

2
3
,1

1
8

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,5

8
3

  
  
  

 
2
0
2

1
,9

3
4

1
1
2
.8

  
  
  
  
  

1
.3

4
  
  
  
  

8
.9

9
$
  
  
  
 

6
.6

6
$
  
  
  
  
  

8
.3

9
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
.8

%
7
.7

%
6
.2

%

2
4

L
a
k
e
s
h

o
re

1
,7

8
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,5

8
9

$
  
  
  
  

3
,3

7
7

$
  
  
  
  

3
3
,8

6
5

$
  
  
  
  

2
2
,7

8
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

3
5
,1

4
4

$
  
  
  
  
 

4
,3

7
6

  
  
  

 
2
7
7

2
,3

6
3

2
1
5
.8

  
  
  
  
  

1
.8

5
  
  
  
  

6
.9

7
$
  
  
  
 

4
.4

4
$
  
  
  
  
  

7
.2

6
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
.0

%
1
4
.8

%
9
.6

%

2
6

E
x
c
h

a
n

g
e
/W

h
it

e
p

o
n

d
2
,0

3
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,0

3
3

$
  
  
  
  

4
,0

6
9

$
  
  
  
  

6
4
,2

6
9

$
  
  
  
  

5
8
,5

8
9

$
  
  
  
  
  

5
8
,5

6
9

$
  
  
  
  
 

5
,5

9
9

  
  
  

 
5
2
6

6
,0

7
7

2
1
0
.7

  
  
  
  
  

0
.9

2
  
  
  
  

1
0
.7

5
$
  
  
 

9
.7

4
$
  
  
  
  
  

9
.7

3
$
  
  
  
  
  

6
.3

%
6
.9

%
6
.9

%

2
8

M
e
rr

im
a
n

 V
a
ll
e
y

1
,1

8
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,6

2
3

$
  
  
  
  

2
,8

1
1

$
  
  
  
  

4
6
,4

5
8

$
  
  
  
  

4
3
,1

1
8

$
  
  
  
  
  

5
2
,4

8
5

$
  
  
  
  
 

4
,4

7
1

  
  
  

 
3
8
0

4
,4

7
3

3
1
1
.8

  
  
  
  
  

1
.0

0
  
  
  
  

9
.7

6
$
  
  
  
 

9
.0

2
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
.1

1
$
  
  
  
  

6
.1

%
6
.5

%
5
.4

%

3
0

G
o

o
d

y
e
a
r/

D
a
rr

o
w

4
,1

8
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,7

0
6

$
  
  
  
  

7
,8

9
3

$
  
  
  
  

9
0
,2

3
1

$
  
  
  
  

8
4
,2

9
5

$
  
  
  
  
  

8
3
,9

1
3

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
,2

0
8

  
  

 
7
3
8

8
,7

4
4

3
1
3
.8

  
  
  
  
  

1
.1

7
  
  
  
  

8
.0

7
$
  
  
  
 

7
.4

8
$
  
  
  
  
  

7
.4

5
$
  
  
  
  
  

8
.7

%
9
.4

%
9
.4

%

3
3

S
ta

te
 R

d
/W

y
o

g
a
 L

a
k
e

1
,7

5
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,6

9
3

$
  
  
  
  

3
,4

5
2

$
  
  
  
  

4
6
,5

4
4

$
  
  
  
  

5
0
,4

7
8

$
  
  
  
  
  

4
7
,7

3
9

$
  
  
  
  
 

4
,6

6
3

  
  
  

 
3
8
1

5
,2

3
6

2
1
2
.3

  
  
  
  
  

0
.8

9
  
  
  
  

9
.2

4
$
  
  
  
 

1
0
.0

8
$
  
  
  
  

9
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  

7
.4

%
6
.8

%
7
.2

%

3
4

C
a
s
c
a
d

e
 V

il
la

g
e
/U

h
le

r
5
,8

8
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,0

5
0

$
  
  
  
  

1
0
,9

3
2

$
  
  
  

1
3
3
,9

8
9

$
  
  
  

1
1
3
,8

5
1

$
  
  
  
  

1
1
9
,1

7
8

$
  
  
  
 

1
3
,9

0
9

  
  

 
1
,0

9
6

1
1
,8

1
0

4
1
2
.7

  
  
  
  
  

1
.1

8
  
  
  
  

8
.8

5
$
  
  
  
 

7
.4

0
$
  
  
  
  
  

7
.7

8
$
  
  
  
  
  

8
.2

%
9
.6

%
9
.2

%

5
0

M
o

n
tr

o
s
e
 C

ir
c
u

la
to

r
6
7
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
7
6
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,4

3
2

$
  
  
  
  

6
4
,2

1
4

$
  
  
  
  

5
7
,7

5
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

6
4
,7

7
6

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,0

9
3

  
  
  

 
5
2
5

5
,9

9
1

3
4
.0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.3

5
  
  
  
  

3
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

2
6
.9

1
$
  
  
  
  

3
0
.2

6
$
  
  
  
  

2
.2

%
2
.5

%
2
.2

%

5
1

S
to

w
 C

ir
c
u

la
to

r
5
2
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
4
9
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,0

1
9

$
  
  
  
  

5
8
,8

1
8

$
  
  
  
  

7
6
,9

3
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

5
9
,8

5
5

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
,3

6
0

  
  
  

 
4
8
1

7
,9

8
1

2
2
.8

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.1

7
  
  
  
  

4
2
.5

0
$
  
  
 

5
5
.8

2
$
  
  
  
  

4
3
.2

6
$
  
  
  
  

1
.7

%
1
.3

%
1
.7

%

5
3

P
o

rt
a
g

e
/G

ra
h

a
m

1
,1

0
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
5
9

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,7

6
7

$
  
  
  
  

5
4
,0

8
1

$
  
  
  
  

6
0
,4

6
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

6
0
,2

1
3

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
,8

1
5

  
  
  

 
4
4
2

6
,2

7
2

3
4
.1

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.2

9
  
  
  
  

2
8
.8

2
$
  
  
 

3
2
.3

4
$
  
  
  
  

3
2
.2

0
$
  
  
  
  

3
.3

%
2
.9

%
2
.9

%

5
4

D
A

S
H

 D
o

w
n

to
w

n
-

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
6
0
,9

8
9

$
  
  
  

6
9
,4

6
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

1
2
3
,1

0
5

$
  
  
  
 

8
,2

3
8

  
  
  

 
1
,3

1
6

7
,2

0
5

4
6
.3

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
.1

4
  
  
  
  

1
9
.5

4
$
  
  
 

8
.4

3
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
4
.9

4
$
  
  
  
  

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

5
9

C
h

a
p

e
l 
H

il
l 
C

ir
c
u

la
to

r
5
6
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
4
6
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,0

2
8

$
  
  
  
  

3
6
,3

6
8

$
  
  
  
  

3
0
,1

8
1

$
  
  
  
  
  

3
8
,0

5
8

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
,2

6
8

  
  
  

 
2
9
7

3
,1

3
1

2
4
.3

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.4

1
  
  
  
  

2
7
.8

7
$
  
  
 

2
2
.9

9
$
  
  
  
  

2
9
.2

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
.8

%
3
.4

%
2
.7

%

6
0

N
C

 E
x
p

re
s
s
 C

h
a
p

e
l 
H

il
l

1
,0

9
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
1
3

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,6

1
2

$
  
  
  
  

2
0
,2

2
4

$
  
  
  
  

4
4
,0

7
3

$
  
  
  
  
  

3
2
,9

0
8

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
,4

1
2

  
  
  

 
1
6
5

4
,5

7
2

2
8
.5

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.3

1
  
  
  
  

1
3
.1

8
$
  
  
 

3
0
.0

7
$
  
  
  
  

2
2
.1

6
$
  
  
  
  

8
.0

%
3
.7

%
4
.9

%

6
1

N
C

 E
x
p

re
s
s
 M

o
n

tr
o

s
e

8
,3

3
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,4

1
4

$
  
  
  
  

1
0
,7

5
1

$
  
  
  

9
5
,4

7
2

$
  
  
  
  

1
8
4
,0

9
5

$
  
  
  
  

1
2
1
,5

2
9

$
  
  
  
 

6
,6

4
8

  
  
  

 
7
8
1

1
9
,0

9
6

5
8
.5

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.3

5
  
  
  
  

1
2
.7

4
$
  
  
 

2
6
.0

7
$
  
  
  
  

1
6
.6

6
$
  
  
  
  

1
1
.3

%
5
.8

%
8
.8

%

1
0

1
R

ic
h

fi
e
ld

/B
a
th

7
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
4
7
5

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
5
5
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
3
9
,5

9
7

$
  
  
  
  

7
4
,3

1
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

4
9
,4

8
0

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
,3

0
9

  
  
  

 
3
2
4

7
,7

0
9

2
4
.0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.1

7
  
  
  
  

2
9
.8

3
$
  
  
 

5
6
.3

5
$
  
  
  
  

3
7
.3

8
$
  
  
  
  

1
.4

%
0
.7

%
1
.1

%

1
0

2
N

o
rt

h
fi

e
ld

 E
x
p

re
s
s

7
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,0

0
6

$
  
  
  
  

1
,0

7
8

$
  
  
  
  

9
1
,9

2
9

$
  
  
  
  

2
0
1
,1

6
9

$
  
  
  
  

1
0
4
,2

4
7

$
  
  
  
 

2
,7

7
1

  
  
  

 
7
5
2

2
0
,8

6
7

2
3
.7

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.1

3
  
  
  
  

3
2
.7

9
$
  
  
 

7
2
.2

1
$
  
  
  
  

3
7
.2

3
$
  
  
  
  

1
.2

%
0
.5

%
1
.0

%

1
0

3
S

to
w

/H
u

d
s
o

n
2
2
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,0

5
7

$
  
  
  
  

1
,2

7
8

$
  
  
  
  

5
5
,6

5
1

$
  
  
  
  

1
1
0
,7

1
2

$
  
  
  
  

6
5
,7

2
2

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,9

1
1

  
  
  

 
4
5
5

1
1
,4

8
4

2
6
.4

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.2

5
  
  
  
  

1
8
.6

8
$
  
  
 

3
7
.5

9
$
  
  
  
  

2
2
.1

4
$
  
  
  
  

2
.3

%
1
.2

%
1
.9

%

1
0

4
T

w
in

s
b

u
rg

 C
re

e
k
s
id

e
2
6
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
9
7
8

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,2

4
1

$
  
  
  
  

8
2
,2

4
3

$
  
  
  
  

1
5
7
,6

6
9

$
  
  
  
  

9
6
,0

9
5

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,6

9
3

  
  
  

 
6
7
2

1
6
,3

5
5

3
4
.0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.1

6
  
  
  
  

3
0
.0

8
$
  
  
 

5
8
.0

9
$
  
  
  
  

3
5
.2

2
$
  
  
  
  

1
.5

%
0
.8

%
1
.3

%

1
1

0
G

re
e
n

/S
p

ri
n

g
fi

e
ld

2
0
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
8
0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,0

0
4

$
  
  
  
  

4
6
,2

3
4

$
  
  
  
  

6
3
,5

4
3

$
  
  
  
  
  

5
0
,4

7
5

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,2

0
3

  
  
  

 
3
7
8

6
,5

9
1

2
5
.8

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.3

3
  
  
  
  

2
0
.5

3
$
  
  
 

2
8
.3

9
$
  
  
  
  

2
2
.4

6
$
  
  
  
  

2
.2

%
1
.6

%
2
.0

%

9
1

M
o

n
d

a
y
 G

ro
c

e
ry

4
4
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
9
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
5
3
8

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
9
,7

8
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

5
,1

8
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
8
,9

7
3

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
4
7

  
  
  
  
  

8
0

5
3
8

2
3
.1

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.4

6
  
  
  
  

3
7
.4

3
$
  
  
 

1
8
.8

0
$
  
  
  
  

7
4
.6

3
$
  
  
  
  

5
.5

%
1
0
.4

%
2
.8

%

9
2

T
u

e
s

d
a

y
 G

ro
c

e
ry

9
2
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
8
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,0

1
6

$
  
  
  
  

5
,7

9
9

$
  
  
  
  
  

3
,3

5
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
6
,5

3
7

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
4
5

  
  
  
  
  

4
7

3
4
8

2
5
.2

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.7

1
  
  
  
  

1
9
.5

2
$
  
  
 

9
.5

3
$
  
  
  
  
  

6
3
.3

5
$
  
  
  
  

1
7
.5

%
3
0
.3

%
6
.1

%

9
3

W
e

d
n

e
s

d
a

y
 G

ro
c

e
ry

1
,2

3
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
3
6

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,3

6
8

$
  
  
  
  

7
,6

1
3

$
  
  
  
  
  

8
,3

0
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
8
,5

5
9

$
  
  
  
  
 

3
7
5

  
  
  
  
  

6
2

8
6
2

2
6
.0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.4

4
  
  
  
  

1
6
.6

5
$
  
  
 

1
8
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  

4
5
.8

4
$
  
  
  
  

1
8
.0

%
1
6
.5

%
7
.4

%

9
4

T
h

u
rs

d
a

y
 G

ro
c

e
ry

9
7
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
4
5

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,1

2
1

$
  
  
  
  

1
0
,4

0
6

$
  
  
  
  

3
,2

6
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5
,2

8
6

$
  
  
  
  
 

3
9
9

  
  
  
  
  

8
5

3
3
9

3
4
.7

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
.1

8
  
  
  
  

2
3
.2

7
$
  
  
 

5
.3

8
$
  
  
  
  
  

6
0
.5

6
$
  
  
  
  

1
0
.8

%
3
4
.3

%
4
.4

%

9
5

F
ri

d
a

y
 G

ro
c

e
ry

1
,1

2
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
3
2

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,2

5
9

$
  
  
  
  

6
,2

8
8

$
  
  
  
  
  

2
,4

6
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
6
,5

8
9

$
  
  
  
  
 

3
6
3

  
  
  
  
  

5
1

2
5
6

2
7
.1

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
.4

2
  
  
  
  

1
3
.8

6
$
  
  
 

3
.3

2
$
  
  
  
  
  

4
2
.2

3
$
  
  
  
  

2
0
.0

%
5
1
.1

%
7
.6

%

B
o

E
-

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
4
6

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
4
4
6

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

-
-

1
,2

2
7

  
  
  

 
-

-
-

-
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
-

-

J
A

R
C

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
2
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
2
2
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
6
,2

7
8

$
  
  
  
  
  

8
,8

8
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
8
,0

0
7

$
  
  
  
  
 

6
1
7

  
  
  
  
  

5
1

9
2
2

2
1
2
.0

  
  
  
  
  

0
.6

7
  
  
  
  

9
.8

1
$
  
  
  
 

1
4
.0

4
$
  
  
  
  

2
8
.8

2
$
  
  
  
  

3
.6

%
2
.5

%
1
.2

%

Z
O

N
E

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
8
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
8
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
3
9
,8

6
6

$
  
  
  
  

9
0
,9

3
2

$
  
  
  
  
 

5
1
6

  
  
  
  
  

3
2
6

11
1
.6

  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  

7
6
.9

0
$
  
  
 

1
7
5
.8

6
$
  
  
  

0
.5

%
0
.2

%

L
o

o
p

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0
,1

8
0

$
  
  
  
  

1
3
,9

7
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

1
9
,7

9
9

$
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
6
5

1
,4

5
0

1
-

  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  

#
D

IV
/0

!
#
D

IV
/0

!
#
D

IV
/0

!
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A

S
C

A
T

4
6
,1

3
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
6
,1

3
8

$
  
  
  

8
1
1
,2

2
1

$
  
  
  

1
,1

0
6
,4

3
3

$
  
  
 

7
2
6
,9

3
1

$
  
  
  
 

1
5
,7

3
1

  
  

 
6
,6

3
3

1
1
4
,7

6
9

34
2
.4

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.1

4
  
  
  
  

4
8
.6

4
$
  
  
 

6
7
.4

0
$
  
  
  
  

4
3
.2

8
$
  
  
  
  

5
.7

%
4
.2

%
6
.3

%

T
O

T
A

L
S

:
L

in
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
6
7
,9

1
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

1
3
5
,0

4
0

$
  
  

3
0
2
,9

5
4

$
  
  

3
,3

6
0
,4

8
1

$
  
 

3
,3

8
2
,6

9
6

$
  
  
 

3
,3

7
9
,8

1
2

$
  
  

3
8
0
,1

5
3

2
7
,4

7
7

3
5
0
,8

8
3

1
4
3

1
3
.8

  
  
  
  
  

1
.0

8
  
  
  
  

8
.0

4
$
  
  
  
 

8
.7

1
$
  
  
  
  
  

8
.0

9
$
  
  
  
  
  

9
.0

%
9
.0

%
9
.0

%

T
O

T
A

L
S

:
S

C
A

T
4
6
,1

3
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
6
,1

3
8

$
  
  
  

8
3
1
,4

0
0

$
  
  
  

1
,1

2
0
,4

1
0

$
  
  
 

7
4
6
,7

3
0

$
  
  
  
 

1
5
,7

3
1

6
,7

9
8

1
1
6
,2

1
9

3
4

2
.4

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.1

4
  
  
  
  

4
9
.9

2
$
  
  
 

6
8
.2

9
$
  
  
  
  

4
4
.5

4
$
  
  
  
  

5
.5

%
4
.1

%
6
.2

%

F
A

R
E

B
O

X

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
:

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

P
E

R
:

R
O

U
T

E
 #

 /
 D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 

 N
E

T
 C

O
S

T
 P

E
R

 

35



2
0
1
7
 M

O
N

T
H

L
Y

 R
ID

E
R

S
H

IP
 B

Y
 R

O
U

T
E

R
o
u

te
 #

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

J
A

N
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

J
a
n

-1
6

M
A

R
A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
E

J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

1
W

es
t 

M
a
rk

et
4
1
,4
0
3

-4
.5

%
4
3
,3
3
8

2
A

rl
in

g
to

n
3
6
,1
4
1

-1
0.

1%
4
0
,1
8
6

3
C

o
p

le
y
 R

d
/H

a
w

k
in

s
2
1
,3
2
2

-5
.0

%
2
2
,4
3
5

4
D

el
ia

/N
 H

a
w

k
in

s
9
,7
7
9

1.
8%

9
,6
0
3

5
E

a
st

 M
a
rk

et
/E

ll
et

6
,1
6
3

-3
.8

%
6
,4
0
5

6
E

a
st

 M
a
rk

et
/L

a
k

em
o
re

1
7
,0
1
4

6.
1%

1
6
,0
4
2

7
C

u
y
a
h

o
g
a
 F

a
ll

s 
A

v
e

1
3
,1
4
3

2.
2%

1
2
,8
6
4

8
K

en
m

o
re

/B
a
rb

er
to

n
2
1
,5
8
8

9.
6%

1
9
,6
8
9

9
W

o
o
st

er
/E

a
st

 A
v
e

1
1
,5
3
5

-7
.6

%
1
2
,4
8
5

1
0

H
o
w

a
rd

/P
o
rt

a
g
e 

T
ra

il
1
9
,3
8
9

-0
.4

%
1
9
,4
7
2

1
1

S
o
u

th
 A

k
ro

n
2
,1
0
8

10
.1

%
1
,9
1
4

1
2

T
a
ll

m
a
d

g
e 

H
il

l
1
4
,3
4
5

2.
3%

1
4
,0
2
5

1
3

G
ra

n
t/

F
ir

es
to

n
e 

P
a
rk

1
4
,7
4
7

-6
.8

%
1
5
,8
2
1

1
4

E
u

cl
id

/B
a
rb

er
to

n
 X

P
2
1
,1
6
7

9.
6%

1
9
,3
1
1

1
7

B
ro

w
n

/I
n

m
a
n

1
6
,8
5
5

7.
0%

1
5
,7
4
5

1
8

T
h

o
rn

to
n

/M
a
n

ch
es

te
r

1
3
,7
4
7

-8
.0

%
1
4
,9
4
3

1
9

E
a
st

la
n

d
1
5
,1
7
1

2.
9%

1
4
,7
4
5

2
1

S
o
u

th
 M

a
in

2
,5
8
3

75
2.

5%
3
0
3

2
4

L
a
k

es
h

o
re

 
4
,3
7
6

5.
4%

4
,1
5
3

2
6

W
 E

x
ch

a
n

g
e/

W
h

it
e 

P
o
n

d
5
,5
9
9

-1
2.

3%
6
,3
8
7

2
8

M
er

ri
m

a
n

 V
a
ll

ey
4
,4
7
1

31
.1

%
3
,4
1
0

3
0

G
o
o
d

y
ea

r/
D

a
rr

o
w

1
0
,2
0
8

2.
7%

9
,9
4
2

3
3

S
ta

te
 R

d
/W

y
o
g
a
 L

a
k

e
4
,6
6
3

4.
1%

4
,4
8
0

3
4

C
a
sc

a
d

e 
V

il
la

g
e/

U
h

le
r

1
3
,9
0
9

-2
.1

%
1
4
,2
1
0

5
0

M
o
n

tr
o
se

 C
ir

cu
la

to
r

2
,0
9
3

9.
8%

1
,9
0
6

5
1

S
to

w
 C

ir
cu

la
to

r
1
,3
6
0

25
.0

%
1
,0
8
8

5
3

P
o
rt

a
g
e/

G
ra

h
a
m

1
,8
1
5

3.
8%

1
,7
4
8

5
4

D
A

S
H

 C
ir

cu
la

to
r

8
,2
3
8

N
/A

-

5
9

C
h

a
p

el
 H

il
l 
C

ir
cu

la
to

r
1
,2
6
8

17
.7

%
1
,0
7
7

6
0

N
C

X
 C

h
a
p

el
 H

il
l/

C
le

v
el

a
n

d
1
,4
1
2

-1
3.

5%
1
,6
3
2

6
1

N
C

X
 M

o
n

tr
o
se

/C
le

v
el

a
n

d
6
,6
4
8

3.
5%

6
,4
2
3

1
0
1

R
ic

h
fi

el
d

/B
a
th

1
,8
1
5

44
.6

%
1
,2
5
5

1
0
2

N
o
rt

h
fi

el
d

 E
x
p

re
ss

8
,2
3
8

21
9.

4%
2
,5
7
9

1
0
3

S
to

w
/H

u
d

so
n

1
,2
6
8

-3
1.

1%
1
,8
4
1

1
0
4

T
w

in
sb

u
rg

 C
re

ek
si

d
e

2
,6
9
3

-0
.1

%
2
,6
9
7

1
1
0

G
re

en
/S

p
ri

n
g
fi

el
d

2
,2
0
3

-0
.2

%
2
,2
0
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
8
0
,4

7
7

3.
9%

3
6
6
,3

6
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

36



Safety Com
m

ittee

37



38



39



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

40



H
um

an Resources 
Com

m
ittee

41



42



43



44



45



46



O
ther

47



48


	2017_January_Planning_Performance_Report.pdf
	1_Combined_Service
	2_Paratransit_Service
	3_Line_Service
	4_Line_Service_Categories
	5_Report_of_Operations
	6_Ridership_by_Route

	Executive Director Report February 2017.docx.pdf
	Executive Director Report February 2017 Final
	METRO Maintenance January 2017 Update
	METRO Maintenance February 2017 Update
	January 2017 Board Report for CS and Paratransit covering December 2016 activities
	JANUARY 2017 PERFORMANCE FROM CUSTOMER SERVICE for February 2017 Board Meeting
	APTA 2017 CEO Seminar




